

For Immediate Release January 3, 2024

Media Contact: Thomas Mills (MGC) 617-979-8408 Press release: 24-001

Meeting Notification

The Massachusetts Gaming Commission to hold Public Meeting Topics include: Voluntary Self-Inclusion, Community Mitigation Fund 2023 Grant Modification, Request for House Rules Amendments, Meeting Minutes, & more

- WHO: Members of the *Massachusetts Gaming Commission* including Chair Cathy Judd-Stein and Commissioners Brad Hill, Jordan Maynard, Eileen O'Brien, and Nakisha Skinner
- WHAT: The Massachusetts Gaming Commission will hold **public meeting #494** on **Thursday, January 4, 2024.**

After the meeting is called to order, the Commission will vote on a trio of meeting minutes from MGC meetings formerly held on March 27, 2023, March 30, 2023, and April 6, 2023.

Interim Executive Director Todd Grossman will then head an administrative update, which is expected to cover updates regarding regulatory development on cashless wagering for casinos, responsible gaming conference planning, as well as a directors and officers insurance policy overview.

Commissioner Brad Hill is then expected to lead a legislative update.

The Commission's Sports Wagering Division will then present two operators' requests for house rules amendments – Fanatics and DraftKings – ahead of a WynnBET request for reducing customer service hours.

The Investigations and Enforcement Bureau (IEB) is then expected to provide an update on the anticipated temporary licensure process and then a report on Encore Boston Harbor's petition to amend its floorplan.

Research and Responsible Gaming will speak on the Voluntary Self-Exclusion Program, specifically its Massachusetts process and data.

The Community Affairs Division will then present on a 2023 Community Mitigation Fund grant modification, which is expected to be followed by a diversity audit update from the MGC.

Both the Executive Director Screening Committee and the IEB Director Screening Committee are then anticipated to provide updates.

$\star \star \star \star \star$

Massachusetts Gaming Commission 101 Federal Street, 12th Floor, Boston, Massachusetts 02110 | TEL 617.979.8400 | FAX 617.725.0258 | www.massgaming.com A Commissioners Update is expected to round out the meeting, with Chair Cathy Judd-Stein and Commissioner Eileen O'Brien speaking on exploring the potential for an MGC seal of licensure.

There is time allotted near the end of the meeting for any other business that the Chair did not reasonably anticipate at the time of posting.

For a complete list of agenda items and anticipated votes, <u>view the official Meeting Notification</u> <u>and Agenda</u>. A **LIVE STREAM** will be available at MassGaming.com. Community members are also invited to follow along with live meeting updates by connecting with the Commission on Twitter, @MassGamingComm.

Please note that the Commission will conduct this public meeting remotely utilizing remote collaboration technology. Use of this technology is intended to ensure an adequate, alternative means of public access to the Commission's deliberations for any interested member of the public. If there is any technical problem with the Commission's remote connection, an alternative conference line will be noticed immediately on our website: MassGaming.com.

WHERE: Conference Call Number: 1-646-741-5292, Meeting ID: 112 203 9875

WHEN: Thursday, January 4, 2024, at 10:00 a.m.



Massachusetts Gaming Commission 101 Federal Street, 12th Floor, Boston, Massachusetts 02110 | TEL 617.979.8400 | FAX 617.725.0258 | www.massgaming.com